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determine whether or notanew
investigation is needed, With
best wishes. Sincerely. yours,
EugeneJ, McCarthy, EJM/mgv.
Another letter in the file, this
one to Perry Owen, came from
Senator Abraham Ribicoff on De-
cember 12, 1966:
#Thank you for your recent let-
ter. 1, too, believe that the
American public has a right to
know all the relevant facts sur-
rounding the tragic assassina-
tion of President Kennedy, Ef-
forts to provide those facts have
my support, Sincerely, Abe Ri-
bicof .
Since Senator Ribicoff is now
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one of Bobby Kennedy’s staunch-
est supporters, it 1s possible that
he would not write suchanaffirm-
alive letter today.

A letter from Senator Russell
B. Long of May 8, 1967, 1s also
worth quoting at length,

Dear Mr. Owen: -

This will acknowledge your
letter regarding New Orleans

District Attorney Jim Garri-

son’s Investigation of the Ken-

nedy assassination, and my en-
couragement of that investiga-
tion, I very much appreciate
your support in this regard,

1 hava alwaj = questioned the

aah!

Warren Commission's conclu-
slon that only one person was
involved in the assassination of
the late President, I made
known my feelings to the Dis-
trict Attorney during a trip to
New York last year, and [ was
pleased to see that he followed
our :onvarsation up withanap-
parently thorough investigation
of the matter. .

dt is my feeling that if no
conspiracy did exist, then cer-
tainly no harm could be done
by such an inquiry. On the oth-
er hand, if the current investi-

gation should reveal that there

was a plot involving two or
more persons, then all Ameri-

. cans will be grateful and re-.
lieved that such an Inves-
~ tigation was

undertak-
en. Wish best wishes, 1 am
Sincerely, Russell Long,

A letter to Fred Newcombfrom

Californla Congressman Alphon-

tions the House Concurrent Res-

olution 312 which seeks toestab- |

lish a joint committee toinvesti-
gate the Kennedy assassination:
Dear Mr. Newcomb:

« . . lcan assure you that many
members of Congress share
your concern about the Investi-
gation ioto the death of Presi-
dent Kennedy and would raise
similar guastions to your own
... I will surely relay to my
colleagues on the Committee
your gueries about the investi-
gation and will keep your views
in mind should this resolution
reach the floor of the House for
a vote. With every good wish,
1 am sincerely yours, Al (Al-
phonzo Bell, United States Con-
gressman, AB:arb, Enclosure),

A letter of May 22, 1967 from |
New York Congressman Theodore |

Kupferman to Perry Owen also
deals with House Res, 312 and

pe——— zo Bell on January 25, 1968 men-

says, "I would hope that youcowa
gain support for it from your |
friends throughout the country”®

A letier from Colorado Senator
Peter H. Dominick dated April 17,
1967, says, however, that “I would
be happy to see far more study on
the assassination .., But it is
also doubtful that any further in-
vestigation will be approved by the
Democratic leadership, as it was
the President and the Democratic |

. leadership that established the
Warren Commissionand preclud- |
ed any possible Congressional
investigalion”

Senator Spessard L, Holland of
Florida also expressed this pes-
simism in a letter to Perry Owen
of March 20, 1967, He sald, “Tap-
preciate both your concern and
point of view ... However, Idoubt
serlously if the truth will ever be
koownin our time—probably nev-
er—Iin spite of all the Investi- |
galiong_ which arebeing currently

(Continued on Page 31)*

o, S—



sed

Page 31. .

UM

(Continued from Page 30)
conducted at many levels, The
Kennedy family has quite effect-
ively deterred investigative phas-
es by Impounding necessary rec-
ords under seal prohibiting com-
prehensive analysis upon which
any latter day conclusions might
be reached? ;

California . Congressman
Charles Teague, in a letter dated
April 18, 1967, said, “If the cur-
rent proceedings in Louisiana de-
velop rellable leads or Informa-
tion, the chancesare good that the
Kennedy investigation will be re~
opened” L -

Letters In the possession of
the Free Press whichdid not com-

mit their authors one way or the =

other were received from Wis-
consin Congressman Laird, Tex-
as BSenator Ralph Yarborough,
Senator Herman Talmadge of
Georgle, New York Senator Jav-
its, Vice President Hubert Hum-
phrey, Senator Birch Bayh of In-
diana, and Senator George Mur-
phy of California, All of these in-
dicated politely that they would
continue their study of the ques-
tion.

On the other hand, a series of
letters were recelved from Unit-
ed States government officials
taking a fairly definite stand
against reopening of the investi-
gatlon until, as Hawalian Senator
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Danfel Inouye expressed it,®, ..
Until I see more evidence that he
(Garrison) is on sound grounds, I
frankly am not encouraged togoto
his assistance?

Similar letters were sent by
Oregon Senator Mark Hatfield,
Michigan Coogressman Ford,
(*The Commission did have anop-
portunity to examine all possible
evidence, and hased on this evi-
dence drew what seems to me the
best possible conclusions” ), Rob-
ert Kennedy Administrative As-
sistant Joseph Dolan, California

- Senator Kuchel, and Fred M, Vin-

son, Jr., Assistant Attorney Gen-
eral,

United States Senator Tower
from Texas, on the other hand,
sald, = .. I will, of course be
most interested to see what will
be the results of the New Orleans
investigation now under way. Cer-
tainly, if additional facts are
brought out which merit further
investigation of the assassination,
1 will support such investigation”

And TIllinols Senator Charles
Percy wrote on August 3, 1967,
*... I am impressed by the fact
that Senators Robert Kennedyand
Edward Kennedy have both ex-

 pressed confidence in the

of the Warren Commissfon. Nev-
ertheless, Iwould not oppose con-
tinulng investigative work onthis
matter”
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